Jim Jones

From: Donnelly John S TIGTAlJohn.Donnelly@tigta.treas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 4:39 PM

To: Jim Jones

Subject: RE: Karen Jones

Thanks but at this point | 'm going to take care of it later.

From: Jim Jones [mailto:jjones@lifeline-amb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 3:21 PM

To: Donnelly John S TIGTA

Subject: Karen Jones

John,

| sent her an email, we really don’t speak, asking her to call you and included her number. Those dates would
have been Nov. 1-4, maybe the 10" or 11", or the week of the 14%™ thru 18™. She was not here the rest of the time. |
was not here in October.

I thought | had some copies of some notes she made but have not been able to locate them. My phone records
yielded no calls either thru the phone switch here.

| could arrange for you to bump into her if you let me know. | have the kids every over week and | could let you
know where to find her if you are this way again. Let me know.

Her assistant, Carol Wilson, who is still here, remembers the visit too. She thought it was “strange.”

Jim Jones
540-449-5433
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